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_ Summer Lee (LKK Auto!

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December, 2019 10:04 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D206145/YP9557X/BEN & YOUR REF; SLL4169R- PRS -

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL4169R & YP9557X ON DATE 26 DECEMBER 2019 1610
AT 31 CHANGI SOUTH ST. 1

Dear Sirs

We refer to above matter.

Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SLL4169R.
Thank you.

Bes! Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: (65) 6388 6175 | F: (B5) 6222 1033

W: www sgcntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A3t Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipiants and may contain confidential information, Any
unauthorized disciosure, use or dissemination of this message, aither in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the Intended recipianl, plaase
nalify the sender immediately. Please delate the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter,

From: SPECIALISTS MOTOR PTE LTD <cardoc@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 9:51 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206145/YP9557X/BEN & YOUR REF: SLL4169R- PRS -ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLL4169R & YP9557X ON DATE 26 DECEMBER 2019 1610 AT 31 CHANGI SOUTH
ST. 1

Hi morning

Please arrange on the Thursday (02/01/20) morning Mr. Marcus Chua (LKK) to survey my vehicle
SLL4169R.

Check for us OIC & Liability. ASAP (URGENT)

Thanks & regards
Specialists Motor Pte Ltd
Betty

67472112



- From: Ben Tang [mailio:Ben. l'ang/a'sg.cntaiping.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 31 December, 2019 9:01 AM

To: cardoc/@singnet.com.sg

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <clanmsd 5

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNMI?DZGEMSIYPQSE?XIEEN & YOUR REF: SLL4169R- PRS -ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLL4169R & YP9557X ON DATE 26 DECEMBER 2019 1610 AT 31 CHANGI SOUTH
ST. 1

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We refer to your email dated 30 December 2019,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle jointly with your client/your
motar workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors 1o conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert,

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang
SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
CSMAN
XING QUO QIANG
KENMNETH KONG
SIMON HO
CHUA WEILIIE
MARCUS CHUA,
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint experl.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Depariment

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapare 079908
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsa/ | WeChat: & T ¥§f Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any fles Iransmilled with if is intended only for ihe named reciplents and may contain confidential information, Any
unauthorized disclosure, use ar dissemination of this message, sither in whole or partial, is prohibited. i you are nol the infended recipient, please
nolify the sander immedialely. Please delate the e-mail and any copias of it thereaffer



- From: Claims Dept of CT1
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 5:49 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben. lang(@sg cntaiping.com>; cardoc(asingnet.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D206145/YP9557X/BEN & YOUR REF: SLL4169R- PRS -ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLL4169R & YP9557X ON DATE 26 DECEMBER 2019 1610 AT 31 CHANGI SOUTH
ST. 1

Dear Ben,

Please conduct PRS -SLL4169R-soonest possible. Our Insured has not filed SAS Report
File with officer in charge —Ben Tang —-DID: 6389 6175,
Dear Betty,

*** kindly quote our reference number when replying ***
Thank you.

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: 63896116

Fax (65) 6224 7175 /6224 7478

Email : claimsdept@sg.entaiping.com
Website:www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either
in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: SPECIALISTS MOTOR PTE LTD [mailto:cardoc @singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 30 December, 2019 2:26 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL4169R & YP9557X ON DATE 26 DECEMBER 2019 1610 AT
31 CHANGI SOUTH ST. 1

To whom it may it concern

Please refer to above matter.

Attached GIA report for your perusal

My client vehicle (SLL 4169R) is claiming against your insured vehicle B (YP9557X).

Kindly arrange surveyor to survey the vehicle at



Specialists Motor Pte Ltd
Blk 3018A Ubi Road 1

- #01-26

Singapore 408711
and check for us OIC & Liability. ASAP (URGENT)
Thanks & regards

Betty
Specialists Motor Pte Ltd



- Veron Chen SLKI(Autn]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2020 3:12 PM
To: SPECIALISTS MOTOR PTE LTD; SUR
Subject: RE: SLL 4169R-DOA: 26/12/2019
Dear Betty,

Noted with thanks.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to CHINA TAIPING

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: SPECIALISTS MOTOR PTE LTD <cardoc@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2020 2:59 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLL 4169R-DOA: 26/12/2019

Hi Veron
Canfirm

Thanks & regards
betty

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com

Sent: Thursday, 16 January, 2020 2:48 PM

To: Specialists Motor Pte Ltd <cardoc@singnet.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: SLL 4169R-DOA: 26/12/2019

Dear Betty,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Finalize amount can confirmed?

Best Regards,

Veran Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

1



From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 10:45 AM

To: Specialists Motor Pte Ltd <cardoc@singnet.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLL 4169R-DOA: 26/12/2019

Dear Betty,
Refer marking.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 10:44 AM

To: Specialists Motor Pte Ltd <cardoc@singnet.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SLL 4169R-DOA: 26/12/2019

Dear Betty,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Finalize amount $6174 @ 5 working days.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



~ Veron Chen sLl{[{Autn]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 lanuary 2020 10:45 AM
To: Specialists Motor Pte Ltd; SUR
Subject: RE: SLL 4169R-DOA: 26/12/2019
Attachments: MARKING. pdf

Dear Betty,

Refer marking.

Best Regards.

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall isur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 10:44 AM

To: Specialists Motor Pte Ltd <cardoc@singnet.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: SLL 4169R-DOA: 26/12/2019

Dear Betty,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Finalize amount $6174 @ 5 working days.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall suri@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



Used Forester Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 3

IGI:AII.M;L\RTJ:M LDgin 2N up

Mew Carg Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Direcrory Products Insurance Articies Foram Resources
Sell by Consignment

Caonsign your car to sell direct at the price you want without hassle.
No sale = no charges!

: LKA & o
Post an Advertisement Surukl Vitars TGLE 64 & 868,300 Onty

Sell it yoursalf! Advertse it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

. PRIME MOTOR & LEASING i

Browae by Category | Sart by Date Poated v| M reitsipage ||
15 vehicles Farester n I M Submu
1ak Modsd Price Depreciaton i Dty Eng Cap Milmage vieh Typs
Furestes b, . Joir t - irey Awmilabie
Subaru Forester 2.0XT Sunmof  $89,800 $10,.840 fyr 10 Jun- 20017 199 12,300 ke = Auailable

1 Owwrer Oy, Viery Weell Mamtained By Previous Ownes, Aliys Parked Unoer Shelter. fank And Tn House Loan Avmlabie Trade [n (s

Wikiing Mator Pe Lid

Subaru Forester LOXT Sunmafl  $90,800 S10.5TO [y 24-0-2017 L9SS o ¥7.8592 km LN Availatile
1.58%, Eachusswely Bank Rare | Years Warranty One Tescher Owner Rosd Tas Till 2524/20 Selling Cheapest And Lowest With 100 Gusr Pr—r]
Subary Forester 2LOXT Sunmool  S8EBD0 10,660 'y -Ape-2017 1,968 o 50,000 km 5Ly Avastatie

i Ownes, Agent Lini, Great Drving, Excellent Handing, Exceptional Safuty, Versimiity, &nd All Weather Capabsity, Fiewibie Loan, Tinmed

Subaru Forester 20N-L Sunrcol 371,000 3. 240 fyr - Jarr 2017 1995 cx Sy Avnilmble
Flawible Repmymant With In Howss Frsncmg! Owr Yetecle Irspected By Frofessions Team For Highes Qualing' Owneng A Car 15 50 Muc

Car Emjmre Autoenohilss Pie Lid

Protect Absorber & Ext Coll Sparing Lifespan
Subiaru Forestes Spring Soifeness 1@ enprove driveng confort & stopping capability enhanong vetecie safety

Mo infio sbout this prodiec

Subaru Forester 2.00T Sunrcal  $90.000 $10.560 fyr H-0ct-2017 1.958 cc 58,897 km Sy Avirlatle

New Year Offer! | Carnful Owner! Low Deprecaton! Smell Like A figw Car! Bark And Ir-tiouss Full Loan A Low [nterest Rate! Fully Age

Subaiu Foreater 10-L Sunroef 376800 ¥, Bad) Sy 03-lare 2007 L99% o 55, [HD km =¥ Ay ailabile

I Owrezr, Flexibile Loan Availbie! § Years Agent Waranty, 100% Acodent-Free. Still Maintain As Ongina Paintwork. Perfect Gearbox, 5

O] ]

F e =l

Subarvu Forester 2.0XT Sunroof 554,000 $11.730 fyr 09-Mar-2017 1,998 cc 55,500 km SUv Avaitatie
Wery 'Well Maintamad And Recently Servced. Always Parked Under Shelter. High Loans With linterest Rt From 2 28%. Trade In s Wel BT

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2017&MOD=Forester& RPG=20& VEH=0&A...  02-Jan-20



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page |1 of 1

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
924D

SLL4169R

No

02 Jan 2020

SUBARU

FORESTER 2.0I-LCVT AWD SR
Brown

2016

FB20Y549077
JF15J5KC5GG083764
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
£15.690.00

24 Feb 2017

24 Feb 2017

0

$15,690.00

Yes
23 Feb 2027
$11,767.00

23 Feb 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$48,209.00

$34.449.00

$46,216.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Jan 2020

https://vrl lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDereglnput ’FUNCTION _ID=F030...  02-Jan-20



NESART 10 TOOTA ) Specialint Motod Pe Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 27123010 10:02
SLUBMITTED BY: Bty Suikwnnic

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Plemsa raport mn‘n-:lm the datails of tha accident to spoed up the claims process

2 This Farm must be complated by the Policyhalder and/or the Authorsed Driver

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthiul and accurale as possibla. Any willul misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow InsSurance compankes 1o
repudiate policy lability -

4. The izsus and acceplance of this Form by insumnce companias is not an sdmission of palicy linbility on the part af ihe iInSurAnNce Companes

5. Any faise reporiing may be referred to the Police for investigation

&, This report will be farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemeant Centre established by the Ganeral Insurance Assotiation of Smgapors (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will. for a fea, be made avallable upon application by inleresisd parties

7. By the iodgamant of ihis repor 1o Ihe insurers. you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this repor &l the cenire and to copies of the repon being made avadabls
afpresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exacl Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Ragisiered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Addrass

Mobile Phone No

Altarnative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair o your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action fo be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Pollcy

Policy Number

Cover Nota Number
Namae ol Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

27212018 10:02
26/12/2018 16:10

31 CHANG| S0OUTH ST. 1
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLL41B9R

CHOW YENG KIT WILSON
517899240
MENGYEEHO@YAHOO,COM
(LOCAL) +65-96887765
OFFICE-96B87TES

SUBARU
FORESTER-2.01 (A)

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LONFAC INSURANCE BHD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

Z19VP05022203

HO MENG YEE

568344282

15/10/1968

INDOOR

17/03/11987

22 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-096887765

OFFICE-B6BBTTES
MENGYEEHO@YAHOOQ.COM



Address 32 BEDOK RIA CRESCENT
Postcode 489848

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN | VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surfaca DRY
Other Information

Was any forelgn vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
invalved In the accidant

VWas any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or propery damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 0
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO

Il Yas, Plaase state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes, against whom?

Circur e

MY CAR (SLL4169R) WAS PARKED STATIONERY AT THE LOADING BAY OF HO PRINTING. | WENT INTO THE LOGISTICS
DEPT TO COLLECT MY GOCDS. FIVE MINUTES LATER, A WORKER CAME IN AND INFORMED ME THAT A BIG TRUCK
(CAR B-YP855TX) HAS REVERSED INTO MY CAR, CAUSING HIGE DAMAGE, AS IN PHOTOS VIDED (CCTV) FROM THE
FACTORY IS ALSO PROVIDED

Attachment(s)

Ara accident photos availlable for attachment? YES

VWas there any video capiured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number YPO55TX
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties CARB

Vehicle Category GOODS VEHICLE
Name of Driver TEQ YEW HUAT
NRIC/Passport Numbar 51282399F
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page Zof 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
This Form must be completed by th

Iinformation provided must be as gruthiul and accurate 25 posasibie Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
tacts may allow Inurance companies to repudiate policy liabllity.

The issue and acceptance af this Form by insurance companies is not an admissien of policy latility on the part af the Insurance

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre eitablished by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [GlA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for & fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

By the lodgment of this repart to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid,

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA]
| understand, acknowledge, agrae and consent that:

la}

1-]]

e}

(d}

My insurer, my werkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA") may/are permitted to collect. use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information st owt in this [form| and &ny other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal information”™) and disclose and transfier such
Peronal Information to all ingurer{s) who kave insured vehicle() invelved in this accident [all insurer{s) who have insured
vahicle(s) invoived in this accident shall be collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers”), the insurers’ lawyers law Tirms, the
tonetary Authoarity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/suthority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of

(I} processing. handling and/or dealfing with my claims including the settlement of the caims and any necessary
Imvestigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the accident and/ar my claims,
(i) carrying aut and/or dealing with my instructions or responding 1o any enguiries by me;

() administering my claims lincluding the malling of correspandence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could Invalve disclosure of certsin personal data about me to bring about defivery af the same a5 well a8 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/far

{v) complying with applicable law in administering. processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms (collectively the
*)

all insurer(s) who have insured vehicie{s] invalved in this accident and the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, mayfare permitted

to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Persomal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers andj/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including ther lawyers/Taw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims bistory for 1the purpose of frauvd detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future elaims.

the information so collected under (d} sbove may be shared / disclozed;

{I} teaslinsurers andfor ary other third parthes that aisist in evaluating, investigating, contraling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles 23 reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(] Tor comphyimg with requirements under any regulations, lews of court orders

s
Pelicyhalder's Signature ‘.‘lrr'ﬂr1.."d|1u1'.|.rri"II l:purhngtlnﬂl"l‘l’l‘ﬁnnlhimﬁ
Diste & Time (I driver is not the palicyholder) Mitrne

Date & Time: 1‘;‘ “115'__1 MRICIFIN No.:

10 ¥ oM

Page 3of 15



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTAMNCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
If'We declare the faregong particulars are true in every respect

Poficyhalder's Signature Driver'y tire Reporting Centre Personnels Signature
Date & Time: {if dever is'ipot the palicyholder) Harme:
Date & T v g e NRIC/FIN Mo
g'a.'ll.‘-a\lft Vo g
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INSURANCE CERTIFICATE Pg. 1

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD sercsesse

(it ] = e

Bingapoes Ofite. B0 Besch Foed 817 407 The Concoerye. Brgepors THRLE
Tal: (65 F750 T Pax- S| A28 NTET Welmoin vy e oo g

GET Rag No. FOO0EMS-L

THE SCHEDULE

Class of Policy MOTOR CAREPLLS Palicy No. VWS 022203
Inmured CHOW YENG KIT WILEON Type of Covar COMPREHENSIVE
Address 32 BEDOK RiA CRESCENT BEDOK Ria ] ] Z1OVPOS0Z2203

SNGAPORE 4808848 licy Ko,
Buslnoss or MAMAGER Accaupt No 210834
Profassion
Period of Insurance

{a) From 240272019 Te 2N02/2020 (bolh dates Inclusiva)
(b} Any subsequeni period for which the Insured shall pay and the Company shall agres 10 Bccopl o renewal premium

Description of Ve hicks The Pollcy's Premium
Wahiche'T rallar . Ne SLLA189R
. Promium Component % Amout) Total (s8)
Make & Modal of SUBARLI FORESTER2.012.0
Wahicie Basle Premium 2.208.47
Typa of Body SWV-5 DR HED -50.00% -1,104.71
D 5. 55 34
Engine Mo FR20Y54907T o 00%
PFromium After Discount 1.040.47
1 FIERNnI Gross Pramium 1, 040,47
Yoar of Regisiration 207 Actual Gross Pramium 1,048.47
co/Tonnage : 1864 GS5T 7.00% 1346
Sauling Capacity 5 Promium Payable 1.122.83
Sum naured MARKET VALLE
Excuss : 5% 0,00 (SECTION Ermmnr NAMET DRIVERS
5§ 2.000,00 (SECTION 1) LNNAMED

DRVERS
g&na.mm SECTION 1) ADDITIONAL EXCESS FOR ELDERALY DR YOUNG ANDVOR NEXPERIENCED
55 100,00 WINDSCREEN EXCESS
LONPAC'S AUTHORISED WORKSHOPS

Conaition *  ACCIDENT REPAIRS AT LONPAC'S ALTHORISED WORKSHOPS OR DISTRIBUTOR-OWNED MOTOR

By Schocue - Pepe 1ol §

Page Sof 15



' 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

,.-‘.k-'.—. 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408333
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 188607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9507188-R

TAX INVOICE
CHINf\ TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD [NV No. AC2000688
SPRINGLEAF TOWER. INVDaie 200172020
SINGAPORE 079909 Reference  CS/ICTH9022917/Uv3n2
Code CTl
P ROFESSIONAL SERVICE FEE |
Vehicle No. SLL 4169R
Insured Veh. YP 9557X
Claim No. SNMI19D206145
Policy No. DMCVSNI18317919011
Accidemt Date 26/12/2019
Inspection Date 02/0172020
Description Total
Survey Inspection 220.00(
Resurvey Inspection
Digital Photographs
Transportation
Subtotal 220.00
GST (7%) 15.40
Grand Total 235.40

We shall ba glad if you could forward the payment at your early conveniance.
Cheque should be crossed and made payable to 'LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd'

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

A2y




SPECIALISTS MOTOR PTE LTD

Block 3018A. Ubi Road 1, #01-24-26, Singapore 408711
Tel: 67472112 (5 lines) Fax: 67438032 T
Email: cardoci@singnet.com.sg
Bus. Reg No: 199502604 E  GST No: 19-9502604-E

SM/SLLA4160R/1912167 M

30" December 2019

TheM ﬁ
M:tnr E:?:-.rﬂcpanmcnt % /ﬂ d f'b‘ﬁ7
—

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd

3 Anson Road =
#16-00 Springleal Tower

Singapare 079909 2 ’%Z 1,

Date of Accident : 26" December 2019

Location : 31 Changi South St. 1 P/; 2 (;1;‘“-
Third Party Claim Vehicle No YP9557 X

Repair Cost For Vehicle No ¢ SLL 4169 R Subaru Forester

Estimate Supply of Pants & Labours

Particulars

Oty Price  Amounts

No.
| Rear boot cover £.147> 1107000 § 1.070.00_
2 Rear boot cover windscreen fW I 888.00 § 88B.O0O—
3 Rear boot cover windscreen moulding , /44 I 6400  § 64007
4 Rear boot cover lock P2 | 10500 § 1050077
5 Rear boot cover latch S | 24.00 $§ 24.00 X
6  Rear boot cover number plate lamp LH & RH C A2 2 74,00 S 148 HDQ/
7 Rear boot cover opening switch =& | 7200 0§ 7200 e
8  Rear boot cover antenna 44 | 105.00 $ 10500 %
9 Rear boot cover gamish €40 I 16000 § 16000 —
10 Rear boot cover garnish (centre) logo a, 1 #8.00 $ 8800
11 Rear boot cover garnish (centre) lower cover Di} | 65.00 £ 65.00 e—
12 Rear boot cover garnish (centre) clip A & Iset Hi.00 $ 60.00 o—
13 Rear boot cover top spoiler A i 675.00 $ 675.00¢
14 Rear boot cover third brake light .3 “1 I 170.00 S 170,00 X
IS Rear boot cover emblem (Subaru) /241 | 7200 § 7200 —
16 Rear bool cover emblem (Forester) | 72.00 $  7L00.——
17 Rear boot cover emblem (symmetrical AWD) /&4 I 72.00 $ 72007
I8 Rear boot cover w/strip a4l ! 12000  § 12000~
19 Rear boot inner board (lower) ve//€ pe I 18000 $  180.00
20 Rear boot inner board (upper centre)y A | 48.00 g 43.003(
21 Rear wiper motor A 1 216.00 $ 21600~
22 Rear wiper blade assy 41 | 36.00 § 300X
23 Rear boot damper LHH& RH A 2 126.00 $ ZEZ.GEIX
24 Rearboothinge LH&ERH  an 2 44.00 S BRO0 X
25 Rear hoot cabin interior garnish board (upper)LH&RH ) 2 20.00 $  40.00

Ju§



SPECIALISTS MOTOR PTE LTD

Block 3018A, Ubi Road 1, #01-24-26, Singapore 408711
Tel: 67472112 (5 lines) Fax: 67438032

Email: cardoc@singnet.com.sg
Bus. Reg No: 199502604 E

GST No: 19-9502604-E

SM/SLL4169R/1912167

30" December 2019

No. Particulars
Balance b/f
26  Fender inner trim (lower)
27  Fender inner trim
28  Rear end panel 71

29 rear end panel inner garmish A7

30 Rear inner gamnish clips A 7

31 TaillampRH G470

32 Tail lamp panel A

33 Rear fender 7

34 Rear fender inner panel o

35 Rear fender glass moulding #1-7

36 Blackvue camera (s/net)
37  Rear end panel sealer (s/net)
38  Rear windscreen sealant (s/net)

slw,/
A4

s

39 Rear boot reverse camera (s/net) S
40  Rear fender quarter glass sealant (s/net) 1 <]

Labour Charges :-

Ow
2 188.00
2
|
i

I sel
|
2
1
|
|

68.40
288.00
40.00
40.00
432.00
77.00
960.00
880.00
54.30

I 790.00
1 80.00
| 60.00
1 450.00
I 40.00

Cut out, renew, knocking & welding. straighten, re-align rear boot cover, rear bumper
fascia, rear end panel, rear fender LH & RH, rear tail lamp panel RH, tail lamp RH.

floor panel

Remove & replace rear cabin boot interior uphalstery to fascillator repair

Remove & instill rear windscreen glass
Tulf-kote on rear damage parts

Spray panting on damage parts

Check all lighting after repairs

Remove & install rear petrol ank

Remove & install rear fender glass

Labour Charge

Total Amount

GST will be reflected in the final bills.

A1
AN

lS| I{'&?"ln

Amounis

$ 4.890.00
376,00 ﬁ’
136.80 X
288.00 X

4000

$  380.00 dQD
s 14000 /)2

s 16000 $O
s 200070
$ 4000 Do
$ 100,00 o

$ 100000

§ 5, 720.00
§15.391.10

Notes ; -Please inform us within 14 davs, from the date of this letter, in the event that the owner/driver is
in breach of its policy with your company, failing which we shall hold your company liable for all costs

of repairs, loss of use and storage.



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

03rd January 2020 N
The Manager ' 2 / \I
Motor Claim Department 3
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd \ /
3 Anson Road

#16-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapore (79909

Date of Accident . 26" December 2019
Location - 31 Changi South St. 1

Third Party Claim Vehicle No - YP 9557 x

Repair Cost For Vehicle No - SLL 4169 R Subaru Forester

Supplementary Supply of Parts

No. Particulars Oty Price
| Tail Lamp Clip (@4-So A 4 18.00

GST will be reflected in the final bills,

( éﬂ..ﬁu Wik

S I18.00_—~ 1%

§ 18.00




112012020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1essorsesr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/ICTI802291T/UVF3NZ

Date: 20/01/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer ﬁ:""“ Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. o . No: DMCVSN18317919011
:l:l:ll'l-ll'll Vehicle SLL4189R fﬂsurld Vehicle No YPG557X
DaeofLoss: 261212019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim - SNM180206145
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLL4169R
Make & Model: SUBARU FORESTER. 2.01 (A) Engine No: FB20Y549077
Reg. Date: 24/02/2017 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: JF1SJ5KC5GG083TE4
Colour: Brown COdometer: 59366 km
Engine Capacity: 1995 e
Markel Value/Mew Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S8); Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceabla): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake [Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Fronl Tyre Size: 225/60R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/60R17
Front Lefi Side: Yokohama 7 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 7 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 7 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 7 mm
The above values represent (Me mmandng fyre eads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %,
Parts 9,743.10 4,204,00 5,539.10 56.85
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5.720.00 1.870.00 3.750.00 65.56
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (55) 15,463.10 8,174.00 9,289.10 60.07
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 1,082.42 432.18 650.24 60.07
Nett Amount (S§) 16,545.52 6,606.18 9,939.34 60.07
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 03/01/2020
Specialists Motor Pte Lid (HQ)
Date Inspected: 02/01/2020 Inspected At Blk 3018A Ubi Road 1, #01-24/25/26
Singapore 408711
Estimaled Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE. This report represants our findings af the bme and place of inspection sisfed harein. Such inspection hus been camsd ouf fo fhe beat of our knowledge and
aiuiiy but any ofher labitly under any other circumstances s hereby expressly excluded,

hitpseingapore manmen.com/tlaimaindex cfmHusebox=MTRadjusterAluseaction=gen_printrpticaseld=9029548extid=327T62TACFID=658TTG... 14



172002020

Adjuster Reporl

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronisad: 20 Jan 2020)

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: llems/values not in reference calalogue are prefixed with an astensk .

Parts: M1-SUY SUBARU FORESTER 2.0 | (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour; Repairar's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLL4169R)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code {above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

Recommended Parts

No. Qty ::'f Particulars Condition Repalrers  Amount
1 1 *REAR BOOT COVER Badly Dented 1,070.00F *1,070.00FL
2 1 *REAR BOOT COVER WINDSCREEN Shattered BBB.O0F *BBB.00FL
a1 *REAR BOOT COVER WINDSCREEN MOULDING Necessary 6400F  "84.00FL
4 1 *REAR BOOT COVER LOCK Dented/Sharted 105.00F *105.00 FL
5 1 “REAR BOOT COVER LATCH Not Necessary 24.00F - FL
6 2 *REAR BOOT COVER NUMBER FLA'_I"E LAMPLH & RH Cracked 148.00F *148.00FL
7 1 *REAR BOOT COVER OPENING SWITCH Damaged T2.00F *“T2.00FL
B 1 *REAR BOOT COVER ANTENNA Naot Necessary 105.00F *-FL
8 1 *REAR BOOT COVER GARNISH Broken 160.00F  *160.00 FL
0 1 *REAR BOOT COVER GARNISH ([CENTRE) LOGO Missing BA.OOF *B8.00 FL
n 1 *REAR BOOT COVER GARNISH (CENTRE) LOWER COVER Distorted 65.00F *65.00 FL
12 1 *SET REAR BOOT COVER GARNISH (CENTRE) CLIP Necessary B0.00F  *60.00FL
13 1 ‘REAR BOOT COVER TOP SPOILER Mot Necessary 675.00F *FL
14 1 *REAR BOOT COVER THIRD BRAKE LIGHT Not Necessary 170,00 F - FL
15 1 “REAR BOOT COVER EMBLEM [SUBARU) Necessary T200F *“T2,.00FL
16 1 *REAR BOOT COVER EMBLEM (FORESTER) Necessary 7200F  *72.00FL
17 1 ‘REAR BOOT COVER EMBLEM (SYMMETRICAL AWD) Necessary T2.00F *T2.00 FL
18 1 ‘REAR BOOT COVER WISTRIP Twisted 120.00F "120.00 FL
19 1 *REAR BOOT INNER BOARD (LOWER) Deformed/Cracked 180.00F *180.00FL
20 1 ‘REAR BOOT IH_HER BOARD (UPPER CENTRE) Mot Mecessary 48.00F *-FL
21 1 *REAR WIPER MOTOR Jammed 216.00F *“216.00FL
2 1 “REAR WIPER BLADE ASSY Not Necaessary 35.00F -FL
23 2 *REAR BOOT DAMPER LH & RH Not Necessary 252.00F *.FL
24 2 *REAR BOOTHINGELH A RH Mot Necessary BB.OOF *-FL
25 2 “REAR BOOT CABIN INTERIOR GARNISH BOARD (UPPER) Cul 40.00F *40.00 FL
LH & RH
26 1 *FENDER INNER TRIM (LOWER) O/s Deformed 376.00F *188.00FL
2T 2 ‘FENDER INNER TRIM MNat Necessary 136.80F *-FL
28 1 ‘REAR END PANEL Repair 288.00F *-FL
28 1 *REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH MNat Necessary 40.00F *-FL
o 1 *SET REAR INNER GARNISH CLIPS Wot Necessary 40.00F “-FL
311 *TAIL LAMP RH Broken 43200F *432.00FL
32 2 ‘TAIL LAMP PANEL Repair 154,00 F *=FL
33 1 ‘REAR FENDER Rapair 960.00 F *-FL
34 1 ‘REAR FENDER INNER PANEL Repalr 880.00F “FL
35 1 ‘REAR FENDER GLASS MOULDING Not Necessary 54.30F “FL
3 1 ‘BLACKVUE CAMERA Shorted 790.00FS “480.00F5
a7 1 *REAR END PANEL SEALER Not Necassary 80.00FS *-FS
as *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 60.00FS *“40.00FS
38 1 ‘REAR BOOT REVERSE CAMERA Shorted 450,00 FS *3B0.D0FS
40 1 ‘REAR FENDER QUARTER GLASS SEALANT Mol Necessary 40.00FS “FS
41 4 *“TAIL LAMP CLIP Mecessary T200F *18.00 FL
F=Franchize part. S=SpcNett. L=ListhemDisc
Sub Total (S§) 9,743.10 5,030.00

- List ltem Discount on L tems 0,00/20.00% (5§ 0.00 B26.00

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hitps-/isingapore. marmen.com/claims/index.cfm?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fusesaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=002954 Lextid=32T62TACFID=658TTH. 214



1202020 Adjuster Repor

Part

No. Oty No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

Total Parts (S§) 9.743.10  4,204.00

[ Report was unsubmiited during this print-out. |

hitps://singapore merimen com/claims/index. cfm Musebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpl&caseld=0029548extid=32762TACFID=658776... 34



112072020 Ad|usier Repor
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

Thare are no new miscellansous tems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour tems
1 CUT OUT,RENEW,KNOCKING & WELDING, STRAIGHTEN,RE-ALIGN New 2,800.00 800.00
REAR BOOT COVER,REAR BUMPER FASCIA REAR END
PANEL REAR FENDER LH & RH,REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL RH,TAIL
LAMP RH.,FLOOR PANEL
2 REMOVE & REPLACE REAR CABIN BOOT INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY MNew 380.00 B0.00
TO FASCILLATOR REPAIR
3 REMOVE & INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS New 140.00 120.00
4  TUFF-KOTE ON REAR DAMAGE PARTS New 160.00 50.00
5  SPRAY PAINTING ON DAMAGE PARTS New 2,000.00 800.00
B CHECK ALL LIGHTING AFTER REPAIRS MNew 40.00 20.00
7  REMOVE & INSTALL REAR PETROL TANK Neaw 100.00 0.00
8 REMOVE & INSTALL REAR FENDER GLASS Mew 100.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 5,720.00 1,870.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps. A singapore, menmen. comiclaimsindex. cimTfusabox=MTRadjuster&tuseaction=gen_prntrpi&caseid=002954 Aextid=32T62TACFID=658776 44



